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MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL USERS OF THE BOOK OF STANDARDS
FROM: DIRECTOR ERIC E. MARABELLO, P.E.

SUBJECT: REVISIONS TO THE BOOK OF STANDARDS
DATE: JUNE 22,2018

PURPOSE OF MEMORANDUM

The following revisions have been made to the Book of Standards and are posted on the Maryland
Department of Transportation State Highway Administration (MDOT SHA) website:

CATEGORY 6: SHOULDERS

MD 605.23 Traffic Barrier W Beam, W Beam Splices, and Wood Offset Block (Revised)

MD 605.26 Traffic Barrier W Beam Post Placement Details for Spanning 12°-2” to 18°-5” Openings
(Revised)

MD 605.31 Traffic Barrier W Beam Placement Details (Revised)

If you have any questions relating to this distribution, please contact Aimee Zhang, P.E., MDOT SHA
Office of Highway Development Team Leader, at 410-545-8006, or via email at
HZhang@sha.state.md.us.

cc: Ms. Aimee Zhang, Team Leader, Office of Highway Development, MDOT SHA
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bee:  Mr. Breck Jeffers, Transportation Management Engineer, Federal Highway Administration
Geoffrey Hall, P.E., Chief, Pavement and Geotechnical Division, MDOT SHA '
Stephen Bucy, P.E., Director, Office of Construction. MDOT SHA
Cedric Ward, P.E., Director, Office of Traffic and Safety, MDOT SHA
Benjamin Gilardi, P.E., Division Chief, Design Technical Services Division, MDOT SHA
Mr. Ed Johnson, Transportation Engineer, Design Technical Services Division, MDOT SHA




